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Richard Hicks

From: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:47 PM
To: Richard Hicks
Cc: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Constantine, Jeffrey A CIV USARMY 

80 TNG CMD (USA)
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 31731 WO 14672 VA049 AFR  UPDATE (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Rick, 
 
No problem, just didn’t have a chance to talk to the tech before he left yesterday. To be honest it isn’t like they are dying 
but the one area houses the General, so that is why you are getting bugged. I will let them know the approximate 
timeline and I appreciate your help. Hope you have a good weekend! 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
Mark 
 
Mark Anderson 
G6 Plans and Operations 
80th Training Command 
804.271.5874 
mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil 
 
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:27 AM 
To: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil> 
Cc: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 31731 WO 14672 VA049 AFR UPDATE (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser.  

 

Mark , 
Thanks , there are (3) damper actuator controls that are being replaced –(2)  actuator damper control motors for 2nd 
floor area and (1) actuator damper control motor for 1st floor area . We just received KO approval for the 2nd floor / 
command suite and parts have been ordered , and we are submitting funding approval now for the G8 1st floor area . 
these parts have a 5-7 day lead time . We are tracking this closely .  
  
Thanks  
Rick  
  
  
Rick Hicks  
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Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
  
  
  

From: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:18 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 31731 WO 14672 VA049 AFR UPDATE (UNCLASSIFIED) 
  
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
  
Mr. Hicks, 
  
G8 is on the first floor and has the highest temp of 81 and then G1 is 79 as is the command suite. Right outside in the 
hallways it is around 70 but walk into the office and there is a 10 degree difference. Not sure what is going on. I attached 
the temp readings. 
  
Very Respectfully, 
  
Mark 
  
Mark Anderson 
G6 Plans and Operations 
80th Training Command 
804.271.5874 
mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  
  
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:45 AM 
To: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil > > 
Cc: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
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

  

Hi Mark,  
Can you take a picture / screen shot like attached of temperatures please , and email to me ?  Is the G8 Area on first 
floor or second floor area ? 
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Parts have been ordered for the AHU second floor area / command suite 
  
Thanks,  
Rick  
  
  
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >  
  
  
  

From: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil > > 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
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
  
Nothing is cooling properly, checked last night and it feels like heat is still blowing out, and this morning and now the G8 
area has the same issues. Let me know if you need me to check anything. 
  
Very Respectfully, 
  
Mark 
  
Mark Anderson 
G6 Plans and Operations 
80th Training Command 
804.271.5874 
mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  
  
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com  < Caution-
mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com %3c Caution-Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com  > > > 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:29 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil %3c Caution-Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  > > > 
Cc: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil  < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil %3c Caution-Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil  > > > 
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Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 31731 WO 14672 VA049 AFR UPDATE  
Importance: High 
  
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser. 

  

Scott, Mark , 
Read down through this attachment and temperature screen shots -Here’s the service report from yesterday , as of 
yesterday the building was at temperature . Parts have been ordered -and will schedule ASAP . 
  
Arrived on site, went through check in process at security. Gained access to 80th building. Spoke with site staff 
through 
doorbell camera and was let into site, once inside of building located staff on second floor and checked in. 
Gained access to 
second floor mechanical room, performed check of controls went over set points and actual space 
temperatures. Upon 
further investigation found the supply damper for the second-floor command center closed as the damper 
actuator motor 
has failed. Opened damper and monitored space temperature, second floor command suite is now cooling 
properly. 
Performed check of all air handler unit dampers and found damper actuator for zone 5 second floor to have 
failed as well. 
Performed check of chiller while onsite and found it to be operating properly at this time. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Rick 
  
  
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net < Caution-Caution-
mailto:gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net  < Caution-mailto:gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net %3c Caution-Caution-
mailto:gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net  > > > 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 8:20 AM 
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To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com  < Caution-
mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com %3c Caution-Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com  > > >; Tina Lee 
<Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com < Caution-Caution-mailto:Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com  < Caution-
mailto:Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com %3c Caution-Caution-mailto:Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com  > > > 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net  < Caution-
mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net %3c Caution-Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net  > > >; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net  < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net %3c Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net  > > > 
Subject: CSS 31731 WO 14672 VA049 AFR 
  
Good morning Rick and Tina, 
  
Please see attached AFR for submittal. 
  
Best, 
  
Gabby Mascelli 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net >  
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
C: 410-688-0142 
  
  
  
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
  
  
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


